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Gujarat Minority Finance & Development Corporation
Clarifications on Process of submission of Annual report for the year 2019-20.

SR Details Date Return Remarks

No.

1 Appointment of Internal 09-12-2019 ---

Auditor R
2 The internal auditor started 01-09-2020 --- Started audit of accounts for the financial
the audit year 2019-2020.

3 Internal Auditor's Report - 22-09-2021 | The Internal Auditor completed his audit and
gave his final report on dt.22-09-2021.

4 Gave annual accounts to the 27-09-2021 - Gave annual accounts F.Y 2019-2020 to the

Statutory Auditor for audit Statutory Auditor for audit.

5 The statutory auditor started 16-01-2022 — The statutory auditor started the audit

the audit

6 The statutory auditor -—- 22-06-2022 | Statutory Auditor has completed the audit

completed the audit and his report Gave dt.22-06-2022.

7 Approval of the Board of 07-07-2022 — Dt.07-07-2022 Accounts were approved at

Directors the Directors meeting and it was decided to
send it to the AG's office

8 Sent to AG Office 08-07-2022 --- Accounts were submitted in dt.08-07-2022
AG's office

9 The AG's office started the 14-07-2022 20-07-2022 | AG Office Rajkot audit was started dt.14-07-

audit 2022 and after completing it, a report has
been received from the AG's office on dt.06-
09-2022.
10 Presented accounts at the 10-11-2022 -—— | The final general report of the AG audit was
annual general meeting of presented in the annual general meeting of
the corporation the corporation held on dt.10-11-2022.

11 Translation 06-01-2023 09-02-2023 | Given for translating the English accounts of
the financial year 2019-2020 into Gujarati
which has been returned on dt.09-02-2023.

12 Printing of annual accounts 17-02-2023 — Fiscal year 2019-2020 Given for printing in
the government press on dt.17-02-2023.

13 | The process of printing in the - 10-05-2023 | Annual report given for printing on dt.17-02-

government press

2023 has been printed and returned on
dt.10-05-2023.




14 | Approval to be introduced in 22-08-2023 -- Proposal in the department on dt.22-08-203.
the Legislature
15 | Approval to be introduced in - - After getting Necessary approval, Report will

the Legislature

be put on the floor of Legislative Assembly in
upcoming session.

W‘
DM

Social Justice & Empowerment Department
New Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar




SOCIAL JUSTICE & EMPOWERMENT DEPARTMENT

Gujarat Minorities Finance and Development Corporation Ltd. Gandhinagar
Annual report for the year 2019-2020.

In compliance with the provision made under section-394 and 395 of the Companies Act, 2013,
an ANNUAL REPORT of GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LTD, GANDHINAGAR for the year ended on 31%' March, 2020 is submitted
herewith.

(1) With a view to providing loans at concessional rates of interest to MINORITIES
COMMUNITIES And ALL CASTE DISABLED PERSON living in Gujarat, Government Of
Gujarat had converted an erstwhile GUJARAT MINORITIES BOARD into GUJARAT
MINORITIES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD GANDHINAGAR on 24"
September 1999 and got it incorporated under section-25 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(2) Authorized and paid up share capital of the CORPORATION are as under :

Year Authorized Share Capital Paid up share Capital
2019-20 RS. 20.00 Crore RS.20,00,00,000/-

The above-mentioned share capital is comprised of 2,00,00,000/- shares each of Rs. 10/- issued at
par. The CORPORATION is a State Owned Enterprise (SOE).

(3) Balance Sheet, Income & Expenditure Account, Auditors’ Report together with comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India on accounts of the CORPORATION and Board of
Directors’ Report for the year ended on 3 1*' March,2020 are submitted herewith.

(4) Statutory Audit for the year 2019-2020 has been done by Chartered Accountants M/s Sanghvi &
Associates, Ahmedabad, in accordance with provision made under section-139 of the Indian
Companies Act, 2013.

(5) Following final comments received from A.G. Office, Rajkot on 06/09/2022, Accounts of the
GMFDCL for the year 2019-2020 had been approved by the Board of Directors in the Annual
General Meeting held on Dt.10/11/2022.

Additional Chief Secretary

Social Justice and Empowerment Department
Government of Gujarat
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GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN- U93090GJ1999SGC036629)
Reg. Off. : Block No 11, 2nd Floor, Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Gandhinagar- 382010.

E-mail: md-gmfdcl@qgujarat.gov.in

Ph: 079-23254583/53757

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 16/09/2022

INDEX OFFICIALS
1. | BOARD OF DIRECTORS Smt. Sunaina Tomar, 1AS Chaiperson
2. NOTICE Shri Sachin Gusia, IRS Ma}naglng
Director
3. BOARD'S REPORT Shri R. J. Kharadi Director
4, REPORT OF C&AG Shri N. A. Ninama, IAS Director
5. INDEPENDENT AUDITORS . )
REPORT Shri D. P. Shah Director
6. BALANCE SHEET AS ON . . )
31-03-2020 Shri H. M. Vaghani Director

7. | PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
AS ON 31-03-2020

8. | CASH FLOW STATEMENT

9. | NOTES ON FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND
ACCOUNT AND
SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICY

10. | PROXY FORM

11. | ATTENDANCE SLIP

BANKERS
UNION BANK OF INDIA
STATE BANK OF INDIA
BANK OF BARODA (BOB)
BARODA GUJARAT GRAMIN BANK
D.C.B BANK
HDFC BANK

STATUTORY AUDITORS
SANGHVI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
AHMEDABAD
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GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN- U93090GJ1999SGC036629)

Reg. Off. : Block No 11, 2nd Floor, Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Gandhinagar,
Gujarat- 382010.

E-mail: md-gmfdcl@qgujarat.gov.in Ph: 079-23254583/53757

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 215 Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Members of
GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
will be held on the Thursday, 10" November, 2022 at 12:45 hours at the committee room, SI&E
Dept. Block No. 5, 9" Floor, Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS: -

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited (Standalone) Financial Statements of the
Company i.e. Audited Balance Sheet as at 31%* March 2020, Statement of Profit and Loss for
the year ended 31 March, 2020, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2020,
Notes to the Accounts, Significant Accounting Policies, Statutory Auditors Report, Report
of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, together with the Board’s Reports thereon.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE AND
DEVELOPMENTCORPORATION LIMITED

Date:
Place: Gandhinagar

(Sachin Gusia, IRS)
Managing Director
(DIN: 08648338)

NOTES

1. There are no special business to be transacted at the ensuing General Meeting and thus
Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of
Special Business at the meeting is not required.
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A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual general Meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of
the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not later
than forty eight (48) hours before the meeting.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights, then such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Members are requested to bring to the meeting their attendance slips duly completed and
signed mentioning therein details.

Relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the Members at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days (that is, except Saturdays, Sunday
and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. The aforesaid
documents will be also available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to the
Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at
the meeting.
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ANNEXURE: A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEM NO. 1:

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED (STANDALONE) FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY I|.E. AUDITED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2020, STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157
MARCH, 2020, CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH, 2020,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, STATUTORY
AUDITORS REPORT, REPORT OF COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA, TOGETHER WITH THE BOARD’S REPORTS THEREON.

INTRODUCTION:

The Financial Statements for the period from 01/04/2019 to 31/03/2020 were to be approved by the
members along with Board’s Report, Statutory Auditors report & report of C&AG at the 215 AGM
held on 29/12/2020. However, AGM was adjourned “Sine- die” due to non-finalization of accounts
of the F.Y. 2019-20, resultantly report of C&AG was not received.

The Accounts for the period from 01/04/2019 to 31/03/2020 were audited by Statutory Auditors
M/s. Sanghvi & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad and were approved by the Board
of Directors at the Board meeting held on 07/07/2020 and the same was submitted to the office of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for their Supplementary Audit.

Now, the Company has received the comments from C&AG office vide letter No. Tech. S. Cell/S-
2/IGMFDCL/2019-20/0W-47 dated 06/09/2022 for the F. Y. 2019-20.

The financial statements are requested to be approved by the shareholders along with Board’s
Report, Statutory Auditor’s report & report of C&AG. The Accounts also shall be filed with the
Registrar of Companies and to be placed on the floor of assembly.

PROPOSAL.:

The members are requested, after considering above information, to pass, with or without
modifications, the following resolution.

PROPOSEDRESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited (Standalone) Financial Statements of the Company i.e. Audited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March,
2020, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2020, Notes to the Accounts, Significant
Accounting Policies, Statutory Auditors Report, Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of
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India, together with the Board’s Reports thereon for the period from 1% April, 2019 to 31% March,
2020 be and are hereby received, considered and adopted;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Managing Director be and is hereby authorized to file the
necessary e-Forms with ROC (MCA), get the Accounts printed and place the same on the floor of
Assembly and to take all other necessary action in this matter.”

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE AND

DEVELOPMENTCORPORATION LIMITED

Date:
Place: Gandhinagar
Sachin Gusia, IRS
(DIN: 08648338)
Managing Director
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To,
(A) The Directors:

Year 2019-20

Smt. Sunaina Tomar, 1AS

Chairperson, Gujarat Minorities Finance and
Development Corporation Limited, Jointly with
Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat.

Shri Sachin Gusia, IRS

Managing Director, Gujarat Minorities Finance
and Development Corporation Limited, Jointly
with Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat.

Shri N. A. Ninama, IAS

Director, Developing Caste Welfare Department,
Gujarat, Gandhinagar,

Jointly with Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat.

Shri H. M. Vaghani,

Managing Director, Gujarat Backward Classes
Development Classes, Gandhinagar, Jointly
with Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat.

Shri R. J. Kharadi,
Deputy Secretary, Social Justice

And Empowerment Department,
Gandhinagar,

Jointly with Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat.

Sachivalaya,

Shri D. P. Shah
Financial Advisor, Social Justice And
Empowerment  Department,  Sachivalaya,

Gandhinagar, Jointly with Hon’ble Governor
of Gujarat.

Commissioner of Cottage and Rural Industries or
their Representative

Commissioner of Higher Education,
Gandhinagar or their Representative

Director of Labour & Employment, Gandhinagar
or their Representative

(B) The Members,

Shri N. A. Ninama, IAS

Director, Developing Caste Welfare Department,
Gujarat, Gandhinagar,

Jointly with Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat.

Shri Sachin Gusia, IRS

Managing Director, Gujarat Minorities
Finance and Development Corporation
Limited, Jointly with Hon’ble Governor of
Guijarat.

Shri R. J. Kharadi,
Deputy Secretary, Social Justice

And Empowerment Department,
Gandhinagar,

Jointly with Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat.

Sachivalaya,

Shri H. M. Vaghani,

Managing Director, Gujarat Backward
Classes Development Classes, Gandhinagar,
Jointly with Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat.

Shri D. P. Shah
Financial Advisor, Social Justice And
Empowerment Department, Sachivalaya,

Gandhinagar, Jointly with Hon’ble Governor of
Guijarat.

Smt. U. K. Pathak,

Under Secretary, (DCW), Social Justice And
Empowerment Department,

Section Officer,

Representative of Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat
(Gujarat State)

A-1 Branch, Social Justice & Empowerment Dept.
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GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN: U93090GJ1999SGC036629)
Registered Office: Block No. 11, 2" Floor Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Gandhinagar-382010

E-mail: md-gmfdcl@qgujarat.gov.in Ph: 079-23254583/53757

NOTICE

TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 21%* Annual General Meeting of the Members of GUJARAT
MINORITIES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED will be held
on 29" day of December, 2020 at 15:30 hours at the Registered Office of the Company at the Block
No. 11, 2" Floor Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Gandhinagar, Gujarat- 382010 to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited (Standalone) Financial Statements of the
Company i.e. Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended 31% March, 2020, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March,
2020, Notes to the Accounts, Significant Accounting Policies, Statutory Auditors Report,
Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, together with the Board’s Reports
thereon.

2. To consider and fix the Remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by C&AG for the
F. Y. 2020-21.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE AND

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Sd/-
(R. N. Kuchara)

Managing Director
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NOTES:-
1. There are no special business to be transacted at the ensuing General Meeting and thus

Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of
Special Business at the meeting is not required.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual general Meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of
the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not later
than forty eight (48) hours before the meeting.

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights, then such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

4. Members are requested to bring to the meeting their attendance slips duly completed and
signed mentioning therein details.

5. Relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the Members at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days (that is, except Saturdays, Sunday
and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. The aforesaid
documents will be also available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

6. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to the
Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at
the meeting.
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ANNEXURE: A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEMNO. 1

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED (STANDALONE) FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY IL.E. AUDITED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31T
MARCH 2020, STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST
MARCH, 2020, CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,
2020, NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT, REPORT OF COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA, TOGETHER WITH THE BOARD’S REPORTS THEREON.

The Annual Accounts for the period from 01/04/2019 to 31/03/2020 are yet to be received from the
Statutory Auditor and thus the same are yet to be adopted by Board of Directors and then same will
be required to be submitted to C&AG for their audit.

As per provision of section 96 of the Companies act 2013, GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE AND
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED is required to hold 21 AGM for FY 2019-20 on or
before 30th September, 2020 unless an extension is granted by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, GOI.

The Annual Accounts for the year 2019-20 will be required to be submitted to C&AG for their
audit. It may not be possible to receive the comments from C&AG before 30" September, 2020.

PROPOSAL:

The members are requested, after considering above information, to pass, with or without
modifications, the following resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT 21 Annual General Meeting of the Company be and is here by adjourned
sine-die after considering business at item No. 2 and that adjourned Annual General Meeting may
be convened after receipt of the Audited Annual Accounts from the Statutory Auditors and the
report of C&AG thereon and that adjourned Annual General Meeting may be convened by giving
shorter notice at any time and date as may be convenient to the Chairman of the Company.”

ITEM NO. 2:

TO CONSIDER AND FIX THE REMUNERATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS
APPOINTED BY C&AG FOR THE F. Y. 2020-21.

As per the section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
has got power to make the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Government Company.
However, the appointment is yet to be made by C&AG.

Therefore it is proposed to authorize Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of the Statutory
Auditors as and when letter of appointment received.

The members are requested, after considering above information, to pass, with or without
modifications, the following resolution.
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PROPOSEDRESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to finalize remuneration of the
Statutory Auditors for the F.Y. 2020-21 as and when letter of appointment received.”

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE AND

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Sd/-
(R. N. Kuchara)

Managing Director
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GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN: U93090GJ1999SGC036629)
Regd. Office: Block No: 11, 2" Floor, Dr.Jivraj Mehta Bhavan,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat-382010
E-mail: md-gmfdcl@qujarat.gov.in Ph: 079-23254583/53757

BOARD’S REPORT
To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Board’s Report on the business and operations of
the Company along with the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020.

Sr. Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
No.
. Revenue from Operations:
A. Interest Income 666.53 586.06
Less: Unrealized Interest (520.76) (469.87)
Total 145.76 116.18
B. Administrative Grants (GOG) 225.00 127.39
Il. | Other Income 66.19 10.57
Ii. Total Revenue (I1+11) 436.96 254.14
V.
Employee Benefit Expenses 62.13 76.91
Financial Cost 265.86 58.75
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 3.48 571
Other Expenses 30.87 28.59
Prior Period Items - 0.10
Provision for Doubtful debt 101.06 61.18
Total Expenses 463.42 231.24
V. | Profit before exceptional items and tax (111-1V) (26.46) 22.90
VI. | Exceptional Items - -
VI1. | Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) (26.46) 22.90
VII1I1. | Extraordinary ltems - -
IX | Profit before tax (VII-VIII) (26.46) 22.90
X. | Tax Expenses
(1) Current Tax
(2) Deferred Tax
XI. | Profit for the period after tax (26.46) 22.90
Earnings per share
-Basic/Diluted (0.13) 0.11
-Nominal Value of shares 10 10

10
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1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE

COMPANY :( Standalone) (Rs. In Lakh)
2. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING DURING THE YEAR:
PERFORMANCE

A. LOAN FROM N.M.F.D.C, NEW DELHI

Out of the loan granted by the NMFDC, the amount outstanding as on 31.03.2020 of
Rs.1762.26 Lacs (Previous Year: 1368.07 Lacs) are fully guaranteed by the Government of
Gujarat. No provision for Government Guarantee fee is made as the Corporation is exempted
from payment of Guarantee fees vides GOG, FD circular no. BHD/1098/3764/A, dated
09/12/1998.

B. LOAN FROM GOVT. OF GUJARAT

As per the lending policy of NMDFC as accepted and approved by the State Government and
Government and the Corporation, the State Government is required to contribute 10% as
matching share of the loans disbursed to beneficiaries. During the year 2019-2020 State
Government has given Rs.0.00 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 150.00 Lacs, Balance as on 31.03.2020
is Rs.1902.50 Lacs and P.Y.Rs. 1902.50 Lacs) towards the 10% matching contribution. This
matching contribution is accounted on cash basis only. Thus, matching contribution is accounted
on receipt basis. The Board of Directors vide resolution No. 15, Dated: 27-09-2001 decided that
the said amount should be treated as Loan from State Government, pending finalization of terms,
conditions and tenure of repayment. In absence of the terms and conditions of such loans and
clarification about the terms / nature of loans, no provision has been made in the accounts in
respect of interest payable to State Government on such loans, if any.

LOAN FROM NMDEC, NHEDC Delhi

Total Loan is received from NMDFCRs.450.00 Lacs, NHFDC amounting to Rs.350.00 Lacs as
on 31.03.2020

C. BENEFICIARIES WISE PERFORMANCE: THE DETAILS IS AS UNDER;-

Number of Amount
Sl N MR B S Beneficiaries (Rs. in Lakhs)
1. Term Loan for Minorities 417 700.98
2. Educational Loan form Minorities 261 520.12
3. Micro finance for Minorities 0 0.00
4. | Term Loan for disabled persons 199 296.20
TOTAL 877 1517.30

3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:
There is no Change in the nature of business, during Financial Year 2019-20
4. DIVIDEND:

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended on March 31, 2020.

11
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DEPOSIT:

Your Company has not accepted any deposit from Public, Bank or any other financial institution
during the F.Y. 2019-20.

RESERVES:

During the Financial Year, your company has loss of Rs. 26,46,168/-. The entire amount of loss
is transferred to the Reserve and Surplus Account.

CHANGE OF NAME:

There is no Change in the name of the Company, during Financial Year 2019-20.
SHARE CAPITAL.:

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs 20,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Crores
only) divided into 2,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
share Capital of the company is Rs. 20,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Crores only) divided into
2,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each as on March 31, 2020.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

From the April 1, 2019 to till date of report the changes that have been occurred in Board of
Directors as per order of State Government from time to time is as per Annexure A.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

As the Gujarat Minorities Finance and Development Corporation Limitedis not a Listed
Company therefore, Section 197 (12) and then Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, statement of particulars of employees are not applicable to
the Company.

MEETINGS:

Notice of Meeting is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year Four
Board Meetings were convened and held on 25/06/2019, 18/09/2019, 28/11/2019, 16/01/2020.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Gujarat Minorities Finance and
Development Corporation Limitedis a State Government Company. Appointment of Board of
Directors is made by the State Government. As per the Ministry notification dated 05.06.2015,
Govt. Company are exempted from the provision (p) of section 134(3) of the Act.

AUDITORS:

The Auditor Sanghvi & Associates, Chartered Accountants, appointed by C&AG vide letter
NO. /CA.V/ICOY/GUJARAT, GMINOR (1)/1512, dated: 23/08/2019 for the Financial Year
2019-20.

The C&AG vide their letter No. Tech. S. Cell/S-2/GMFDCL/2019-20/0W-47 dated 06/09/2022
has issued theirs comments on the account for the F. Y. 2019-20.
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REPLY TO QUALIFICATIONS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT:

Reply to Qualifications of Statutory Auditors’ Report and C&AG are placed in Annexure B
and C.

INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS:

Internal Auditors M/s R. B. Gohil & Co. Reports findings are discussed with the process owners
and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions on an ongoing basis to improve
efficiency in operations.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The Nigam has obtained Certificate pursuant to section 92(2) of the Companies Act, 2013and
rule 11(2) of the Companies (Management & Administration) rules, 2014 from M/s Gaudana &
Gaudana, Practicing Company Secretaries to the effect that the company has complied with the
provisions of the Companies Act. 2013, as per Annual Return. The prescribed MGT-8 is
enclosed in Annexure “D”. Similarly, Form No. MGT 9 Extract of Annual Return is also
enclosed in Annexure “E”.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

NIL

DURING THE YEAR NO. OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

NA

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186:

Details of Loans: NIL
Details of Investments:- NIL

Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: NIL

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain Arm’s length transactions under third proviso are NIL.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
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A. ENERGY CONSERVATION

Operations of the Company are not energy intensive. However, the company has always
been conscious of the need to conserve energy and will constantly endeavor to conserve
energy to the maximum extent possible either by reduction of its usage or minimization
extent possible either by reduction of its usage or minimization of wastage. Disclosure of
particulars with respect to conservation of energy in form ‘A’ is not applicable.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

In the current year Company has not absorbed any technology
C. FOREING EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

There is no inflow and outflow of foreign exchange during the year under review.

22. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014 shall not applicable to Gujarat Minorities Finance And Development Corporation Limited.

23. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause © of sub-section (3) of Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

a)

b)

e)

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

24. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years
under Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, there were no funds which were
required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).
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Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and the company has, in
place, a Policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
&amp; Redressal) Act, 2013. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are
covered under this policy. The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received
and disposed of during the year:

(@) Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the year: Nil
(b) Number of complaints received during the year: Nil

(c) Number of complaints disposed off during the year: Nil

(d) Number of cases pending at the end of the year: Nil

No cases of child labour, forced labour, involuntary labour and discriminatory employment were
reported in the last financial year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Board of Directors records its appreciation to the Government of India, Government of
Guijarat and various Banks for their co-operation. The Board also places on record the valuable
contribution made at all levels by the employees of the Nigam and Managing Directors during
the year under review.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat Minorities Finance and
Development Corporation Limited
Place: Gandhinagar
Date:

Managing Director Director
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ANNEXURE INDEX
ANNEXURE - A Details of changes in the Directors from the 01 April, 2019 to the
date of this Report

ANNEXURE - B Reply To Qualification of Statutory Auditor Report

ANNEXURE -C Reply To Qualification of C & AG Report

ANNEXURE-D Form No. MGT-8 Certificate by Practicing Company Secretary
ANNEXURE-E Form No. MGT 9 Extract of Annual Return
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ANNEXURE-A

Year 2019-20

Details of changes in Key Managerial Personnel & Board of Directors from 01/04/2019 to till
date of report:

Sr. Name DIN Designation Date of Date of

No Appointment | Cessation

1. | SHRIR. G. DESAI 07651493 Director 07/09/2018 20/07/2020
SHRI K.G.VANZARA 00446769 Director 24/07/2002 21/05/2019

3. | SHRI ASAV 08950368 Director 06/10/2020 15/07/2022
GADHAVI

4. | SHRI D. P. SHAH -- Director 15/07/2022 Continue

5. | SHRI N. A. NINAMA 08681033 Director 18/11/2019 Continue

6. | SHRI G. P. PATEL 07040731 Director 24/07/2019 29/12/2020

7. | SHRI VISHNU. V -- Director 29/12/2020 01/09/2021
PATEL

8. | SHRIR. N. 08219639 Managing 24/08/2018 22/08/2022
KUCHARA Director

9. | SHRIP. L. ZANKANT -- Managing 22/08/2022 28/09/2022

Director

10. | SHRI SACHIN 08648338 Managing 28/09/2022 Continue
GUSIA, IRS Director

11. | SHRI G.C.ALGOTAR 07722019 Director 30/05/2018 09/03/2020

12. | SHRI MANOJ 07189255 Director 02/02/2021 09/06/2021
AGGARWAL, IAS

13 | SMT. SUNAINA 03435543 Chairman 09/06/2021 Continue
TOMAR, IAS

14 | SHRI 08799218 Director 09/03/2020 Continue
HITENDRABHAI
MAVJIBHAI
VAGHANI

15. | SHRI R J KHARADI 09604068 Director 01/09/2021 Continue
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ANNEXURE B

Gujarat Minorities Finance and Development Corporation Limited
(CIN: U93090GJ1999SGC036629)

Comments of the Statutory Auditor on the Account of Gujarat Minorities Finance and Development
Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar for the year ended on March 31, 2020 and Boards’ Reply
thereto:

Sr.
No.

STATUTORY AUDITOR’S COMMENTS

REPLY OF BOARD

(@)

We draw your attention to note no (18.6)
regarding  non-reconciliation and  non-
confirmation of individual beneficiaries/
borrowers A/c. Such subsidiary individual
beneficiary/borrower accounts are not updated
by the Corporation after financial year 2010-
2011 and hence the balance of general ledger
has not been reconciled. This can have
subsequent impact on financial statements;
however the impact is not ascertainable.

Reconciliation of loan management software
from the year 2011-12 is pending. For
which, a detailed agenda note is placed
before the Board of Directors at 100th
meeting to be held on 10/11/2022 for
undertaking software Audit through GIL.
Once software Audit Is completed the
necessary correction will be done at the
earliest.

(b)

We draw your attention to note no.(18.7.1):

e Regarding charging of interest @ 5%
instead of 4% on loan to Handicapped
female beneficiaries / borrowers. The
impact on Financial Statements is not
ascertainable. To this extent, the profit is
overstated.

We have not debited interest in particular
female beneficiaries Account. However, we
have debited Interest @ 5 % on adhoc basis
in tally software only. This has been
calculated in tally software @ 5% instead of
4%. Thus, the 1% interest which is
calculated more in tally software will be
calculated and correction of the same will be
given in the next Financial Year 2020-2021.

(©)

Regarding non-charging of 3% interest on
loan to Micro Finance and 6% & 6.136%
interest on loan to Milk Union. The impact on
Financial Statements is not ascertainable. To
this extent, the profit is understated.

The calculation of accrued interest and
penalty interest in the Micro finance and
Milk Union scheme has been done up to the
financial year 2014-2015. However no
accrued interest and penalty interest effect
was given from the financial year 2015-16 to
2019-2020. According effect of accrued
interest and penalty interest for the period
from 2015-16 to 2019-20 will be calculated
and the necessary correction will be given in
next financial year. And the amount due to
be recovered from these debtors, will be
recovered as per the procedure of the
Corporation.
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Sr.
No.

STATUTORY AUDITOR’S COMMENTS

REPLY OF BOARD

(d)

We draw your attention to note no. (18.8.)
regarding reversal of ad-hoc 85% of interest
income out of interest charged on (1) Loans to
Minorities, (2) Handicapped for the year. The
reversal is based on subjective judgment of
the Corporation and actual non-recovery of
interest could be different. The impact on
Financial Statements is not ascertainable.

Reconciliation of loan management software
from the year 2011-12 is pending. So that
required effect is given by manual
calculation of the interest receivable by
beneficiary in Tally software. Due to which
the profit increases a lot which is not really
profit, the necessary reverse effect is given
by manual ad-hoc 85% calculation in Tally
software. To ascertain impact on Financial
Statements, A detailed agenda note is placed
before the Board of Directors at 100th
meeting to be held on 10/11/2022 for
undertaking software Audit through GIL.
Once software Audit Is completed the
necessary correction will be done at the
earliest.

(€)

We draw your attention to note no. (18.9) for
providing of Bad and Doubtful Debts of Rs.
1,01,06,949/- on ad-hoc basis and its
implication on Financial Statements, amount
of which is not ascertainable, if actual Bad
and Doubtful Debt is identified and provided.

Reconciliation of loan management software
from the year 2011-12 is pending. So that
required effect is given by manual
calculation of the Doubtful Debts Rs.
1,01,06,949/- on ad-hoc basis in Tally
software. To ascertain actual Bad and
Doubtful Debt. A detailed agenda note is
placed before the Board of Directors at
100th meeting to be held on 10/11/2022 for
undertaking software Audit through GIL.
Once software Audit Is completed the
necessary correction will be done at the
earliest.

(f)

We draw your attention to note no. (18.10)
regarding non-apportionment of recoveries
into interest and principal amount received
from individual beneficiaries/borrower’s A/c
and its subsequent impact on financial
statements.

Reconciliation of loan management software
from the year 2011-12 is pending. For
which, a detailed agenda note is placed
before the Board of Directors at 100th
meeting to be held on 10/11/2022 for
undertaking software Audit through GIL.
Once software Audit Is completed the
necessary correction will be done at the
earliest.

9)

We draw your attention to note no. (18.11)
regarding pending Reconciliations of various
suspense and other accounts with Subsidiaries
etc.

Recovery Suspense Account

Beneficiary deposits the instalment in the
bank but the complete information of this
instalment is not available from the bank and
this amount is raised as suspense amount.
Rs.68,64,134/- is from the year 2018-19
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Sr. | STATUTORY AUDITOR’S COMMENTS REPLY OF BOARD
No.
since the formation of the corporation and
Rs.80,82,952 is from 2019-20.
Particulars Current Previous The _info'rmation ab_out Fhe SUSPENse
Year (Rs.) | Year (Rs.) collection in the banks_ is obtained at the end
of every month by writing to the banks and
Recovery 80,82,952 |  68,64,134 | | personally visiting the bank in order to get
Suspense the detailed information about the suspense
account collection. Due to above efforts suspense
Recovery 10,01,446 10,01.446 | | recoveries is decreased by Rs. 21.22 Lakh
Subsidiary We will Pursue this matter with banks and
Unrealized | 47.28.97.014 | 42.59,00 684 reconcile this amount at the earliest.
Interest Unrealized Interest
Suspense 102,154 102,154 The amount due to be recovered from these
i debtors, will be recovered as per the
Rickshaw 71,585 71,585 | | procedure of the Corporation.
IS_SSnense Recovery Suspense Subsidiary, Suspense
P and Rickshaw Loan Suspense.
The details of which will be checked and
necessary correction will be done at the
earliest.

Note: Accounts of the corporation are maintained in both tally software and loan management
software. As many as 22823 beneficiaries have been given loans from this corporation. All these
beneficiary accounts are maintained in the loan management software. While scheme wise loans
accounts are maintained in tally software. This corporation has been providing loans since 1999.
Earlier, the corporation had its own loan account software in which the accounts were reconcile and
audited up to the year 2010-11. After which the software was not functional for more than 5 years,
due to which required accounting entries is given by manual calculation of accrued interest, penalty
interest, Unrealized Interest and Doubtful Debt on loan in the tally software.

In the year 2019-20, we have prepare a new loan management software. Accordingly, all the data
of our corporation has been updated in the new loan management software. But due to migration of
data from old software to new software and frequent errors in new software, verification of
uploaded data from year 2010-11 is currently in progress. Hence, Reconciliation of loan
management software from the year 2011-12 is pending .For which, a detailed agenda note is
placed before the Board of Directors at 100th meeting to be held on 10/11/2022 for undertaking
software Audit through GIL. Once software Audit Is completed the necessary correction will be
done at the earliest. Necessary actions will be taken as per decision of the Board in this matter and
necessary correction will be given in the accounts from the next Financial Year 2020-21 onwards.
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ANNEXURE C

Reply to Qualification of C & AG Report

CAG observations in Supplementary Audit

Reply

A. Comments on Financial Position

1. Short Term Financial Liabilities (Note-7)

The above does not include accrued interest of
Rs. 44.86 lakh for the 2019-20 being receivable
from GSFC on the unspent balance of GOG
grants parked with GSFC by the company. This
has resulted in understatement of Interest
receivable from GSFC on the asset side as well
as understatement of short-term Financial
Liabilities (GSFC Interest payable to GOG)

The management has noted the comment on
disclosure of interest receivable from GSFC and
necessary care will be taken in next financial
year at the time of preparation of financial
statement.
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ANNEXURE D

ﬂs Gaudana&Gaudana

(Company Secretaries)

Formerly known as ArvindGaudana& Company

#307, Ashirwad Paras, Nr. Prahladnagar Garden

Corporate Road, Prahladnagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380015.
Ph.: +91 79 40324567 /68 Email: arvindg_cs@yahoo.com

Form No. MGT-8

[Pursuant to section 92(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 11(2) of Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

I have examined the registers, records and books and papers of GUJARAT MINORITIES
FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (CIN:
U93090GJ1999SGC036629) as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’) and the rules made there under for the Financial Year ended on 315t March, 2020. In my
opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out by me and
explanations furnished to me by the company, its officers and agents, | certify that:

A. The Annual Return states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid financial year correctly and
adequately.

As mentioned in Annual Return, the 21% Annual General Meeting for F.Y. 2019-20 was
conducted on 29/12/2020 and was adjourned due to non -receipt of C&AG Comments.

B. During the aforesaid financial year the Company has generally complied with provisions of the
Act & Rules made there under in respect of below:

1. The Company is Wholly Owned State Government Public Company, incorporated under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is ACTIVE Non-Compliant;

2.  The Company’s maintenance of registers/records & making entries therein are within the
time prescribed therefore;

3. The Company’s filing of forms and returns as stated in the Annual Return, with the
Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, the Tribunal, Court or
other authorities under the provision of the Act. The details of forms filed within/beyond
prescribed time are under the Annexure A;

4.  During the year under review Calling/ convening/ holding meetings of Board of Directors
or its committees on due dates as stated in the Annual Return. 20" Annual General
Meeting of the company for F.Y. 2018-19 was called on 28/11/2019 which was adjourned.
Moreover, the 19" adjourned meeting for F.Y. 2017-18 was called on 16/01/2020 in
respect of these meetings. Generally proper notices were given and the proceedings
including the circular resolutions, have been properly recorded in the Minute
Book/registers maintained for the purpose and the same have been signed;
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

The Company did not to close Register of Members / Security holders during the financial
year;

The Company is Wholly Owned State Government Company. Therefore, the provisions for
advances/loans to its directors and/or persons or firms or companies referred in section 185
of the Act are not applicable. (Notification no. GSR 463 (E), Dated: 05/06/2015);

The Company is Wholly Owned State Government Company. Therefore, the provisions of
Contracts/arrangements approvals with related parties as specified in first & second
proviso under section 188 (1) of the Act are not applicable. (Notification no. GSR 463 (E),
Dated: 05/06/2015);

During the year, there were no instances of issue of capital / transfer of Shares or securities
/buy back of securities/redemption of preference shares or debentures/ alteration or
reduction of share Capital/ Conversion of Shares/Securities and Issue of security
certificates in all instances are under the provision of the act;

During the year under review the company has not passed any resolution for keeping in
abeyance the rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus shares pending registration of
transfer of shares in compliance with the provisions of the Act;

During the year Company did not declare any Dividend. There were no amount lying
accordance of provisions of section 125 of the act i.e. transfer of unpaid/ unclaimed
dividend/other amounts as applicable to the Investor Education and Protection Fund in
accordance with section 125 of the Act;

Signing of Audited Financial Statement as per the provisions of section134 of the Act and
report of directors is as per sub-sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof; However, as per
requirement of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, financial Statements of the
Company is yet to be adopted by the Board.

As the Company is Wholly Owned State Government Company. The Directors are
nominated by State Government from time to time by issuing Government Resolution and
Notification. Constitution/ appointment/ re-appointments/ retirement/ filling up casual
vacancies/ disclosures of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel except Whole Time
Company Secretary and the remuneration paid to them are as per the GR issued by the
State Government from time to time. However, in the absence of appointment of
Independent Directors, the Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee
is not constituted by the Company. Moreover, required KMP are not appointed by the
Company.

The appointment of Statutory Auditors were made by C&AG, New Delhi under the
provisions of section 139 of the Act; the remuneration was fixed at AGM;

During the year under review there were no instances where approvals required from the
Central Government, Tribunal, Regional Director, Registrar, Court or such other
authorities under the various provisions of the Act;

During the year under review company did not accept/renew/repayment of deposits;

As the Company is Wholly Owned State Government Company. During the year no
instance of borrowings from its directors, members, public financial institutions, banks and
others and creation/ modification/ satisfaction of charges in that respect does not arise;
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17. During the year no instance of Loans and investments or guarantees given or providing of
securities to other bodies corporate or persons falling under the provisions of section 186
of the Act;

18. During the year no instance of alteration of the provisions of the Memorandum and/ or
Articles of Association of the Company;

Note:

i.  No Comments has been incorporated on the compliances with finance and taxation laws
as the same are subject to audit by the Internal Auditor, Statutory Auditor and C&AG to
the company and their observations, if any, shall hold good for the purpose of the
certification.

Place: Ahmedabad For Gaudana & Gaudana
Date: 08/02/2022 (Company Secretaries)

SD/-
CS ArvindGaudana
Senior Partner
FCS No: 2838, C.P. No: 2183
UDIN: F002838C002473581
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As informed to us, the following Forms and Returns has been filed by the Company with the
Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central Government or other authorities during the
financial year ended 31 March, 2020:

SN E-form & Description SRN Date of Due date Whether filed
Filing within due date

1. |Form DIR-12 for Cessation of
Sureshbhai  Vrajlal Paddhariya and
Appointment of Ramjibhai Ganeshbhai | H57263592 | 26/04/2019 | 07/10/2018 No
Desai

2. |Form AOC-4 XBRL for Filing of
Financial Statement for the F.Y. 2017-
18. R31262678 | 25/01/2020 | 15/02/2020 Yes

3. | Form MGT-7 Annual Return for the F.Y. | R31387319 | 16/03/2020 |28/01/2020 Yes
2017-18.

4. |Form ADT-1 for appointment of | R30693568 | 20/01/2020 |31/01/2020 Yes
Statutory Auditors for the F.Y. 2018-19.

5. |Form ADT-1 for appointment of | R31045792 | 23/01/2020 | 13/12/2019 No
Statutory Auditors for the F.Y. 2019-20.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 08/02/2022
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ANNEXURE-E
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I.REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. |CIN U93090GJ1999SGC036629

2. |Registration Date 24/09/1999

3. |Name of the Company GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION LIMITED

4. |Category/Sub-category of |[COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
the Company

5. | Address of the Registered |BLOCK NO. 11, 2"° FLOOR, DR.JIVRAJ MEHTA
office & contact details |BHAVAN, GANDHINAGAR-382010

6. |Whether listed company |NO

7. |Name, Address & contact |NA

details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :- (All the business activities

contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

SN | Name and Description of main products / NIC Code of % to total turnover of the
services the company
Preduet/service
1 | FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE SERVICE 66 100

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:-

[No. of Companies for which information is being filled]

HOLDING/
Sr. No NAME ANgOAh?E;;jS OF THE CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY
| ASSOCIATE
NIL NIL NIL
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SHARE CAPITAL, DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY :-

i. Share Capital:-

a) Authorized Capital:-

No. of Nominal Total Nominal value
Class of Shares shares Value per of shares [Rs.]
share (Rs.) (Rupees in Crore)
Equity Share:-
At the beginning of the year 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
Preference Share:-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Unclassified Shares:-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Authorized Capital at the | 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
beginning of the year
TotalAuthorized Capital at the end of | 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
the year
b) Issued Share Capital:-
Class of Shares No. of \l/\l;lumelrg)ilr Total Nominal value
shares of shares [Rs.]
share (Rs.)
Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
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No. of Nominal Total Nominal value
Class of Shares Value per
shares of shares [Rs.]
share (Rs.)
Preference Share :-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Issued Share Capital at the | 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
beginning of the year
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
Total Issued Share Capital at the end | 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
of the year
c) Subscribed Share Capital:-
Nominal .
No. of Total Nominal value
Class of Shares shares Value per of shares [Rs]
share (Rs.) '
Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
Preference Share :-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Subscribed Share Capital at the | 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
beginning of the year
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
Total Subscribed Share Capital at the | 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
end of the year
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d) Paid up Share Capital:-

Year 2019-20

No. of Nominal Total Nominal value
Class of Shares shares Value per of shares [Rs.]
share (Rs.) (Rupees in Crores)
Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
Preference Share :-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Paid up Share Capital at the | 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000
beginning of the year
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
Total Paid up Share Capital at the end | 2,00,00,000 10 20,00,00,000

of the year

e) (i) Details of stock split / consolidation during the year (for each class of shares):-

Class of shares Before split /consolidation After split / Consolidation
Number of shares NIL NIL
Face value per share NIL NIL

Ii. Debentures:-

Nominal Total Nominal
No. of Value per
Type of Debentures value of
Debentures | Debentures
Debentures [Rs.]
(Rs.)

Non-convertible (for each type):-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL
(Increase/Redemption)
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Nominal Total Nominal
Type of Debentures No. of Value per value of
Debentures | Debentures
(Rs) Debentures [Rs.]
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Partly-convertible(for each type):- NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL
(Increase/Redemption)
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Fully-convertible ( for each type) NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase/Converted) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Amount of Debentures NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL
(Increase/Redemption/Converted)
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Iii. Other Securities:
Type of No. of Nominal Total Paid up Total Paid
Securities Securities Value Nominal Value up
of each Value of each Value
Unit (Rs.) (Rs.) Unit (Rs.) (Rs.)
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
IV. Securities Premium Account-
Class of Securities on which No. of | Premium per unit [Rs.] | Total Premium [Rs.]
premium received Securities
Premium on Equity [specify for
each type]
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year
1. Increase NIL NIL NIL
i. Public Issue NIL NIL NIL
ii. Private Placement / Preferential NIL NIL NIL
Allotment
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Class of Securities on which No. of | Premium per unit [Rs.] | Total Premium [Rs.]
premium received Securities

iii. ESOS NIL NIL NIL
iv. Conversion — Pref. NIL NIL NIL
shares/Debentures
v. Conversion into equity NIL NIL NIL
vi. GDR / ADR NIL NIL NIL
vii. Others please specify............. NIL NIL NIL
2. Decrease NIL NIL NIL
i) Utilization for issue of bonus NIL NIL NIL
shares
1) o NIL NIL NIL
) o, NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Premium on Other Securities NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL
1) Increase —Fresh issue NIL NIL NIL
2) Decrease-Premium on NIL NIL NIL
redemption
At end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total securities premium at the NIL NIL NIL
Beginning of the year
Change during the year NIL NIL NIL
Increase NIL NIL NIL
Decrease NIL NIL NIL
Total securities premium at the NIL NIL NIL
end of the year
V. Turnover and net worth of the company (as defined in the Act) :-

i. Turnover:

- Turnover at the end of the financial year: Rs.436.96 Lacs.

ii. Net worth of the Company:
- Net worth at the end of the financial year: Rs. 1166.41 Lacs.
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VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity)

A) Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As

year[As on 01-April-2019] on 31-March-2020] %
Category of Shareholders % of % of (éha_n ge
uring
Demat | Physical Total Total | Demat | Physical Total Total | the year
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) State Govt(s) Nil | 2,00,00,000 | 2,00,00,000 | 100 Nil | 2,00,00,000 | 2,00,00,000 | 100 Nil
d) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Any other Nil NIL Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total shareholding of Nil | 2,00,00,000 | 2,00,00,000 | 100 Nil | 2,00,00,000 | 2,00,00,000 | 100 Nil
Promoter (A)
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) State Govt(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Venture Capital Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Insurance Companies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
g) FlIs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
h) Foreign Venture Capital |  Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Funds
i) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (B)(1):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Indian Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii) Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Individual shareholders Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As
year[As on 01-April-2019] on 31-March-2020] %
£ Sharehol Change
Category of Shareholders % of % of during
Demat | Physical Total Total | Demat | Physical Total Total | the year
Shares Shares
holding nominal share
capital up to Rs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual shareholders Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs 1
lakh
c) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Non Resident Indians Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Overseas Corporate Bodies |  Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign Nationals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Clearing Members Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Trusts Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign Bodies - DR Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (B)(2):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Public Shareholding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(B)=(B)(L)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) Nil | 2,00,00,000 | 2,00,00,000 | 100 Nil 2,00,00,000 | 2,00,00,000 | 100 Nil

B) Shareholding of Promoter:

Shareholdmghat s (2w g @ Shareholding at the end of the year %
the year change
Shareholder’s % of | %of Shares % of | %of Shares |in share
Sr. No Name No. of total Pledged / No. of total Pledged / | holding
Shares | Sharesof fencumbered | ¢ - |Shares of | encumbered during
the to total the to total the
company share company |  shares year
1 |Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat (Gujarat State) 1,99,99,993| 99.99 NIL 1,99,99,993| 99.99 NIL NIL
2 | Deputy Secretary,
Social Justice
And Empowerment
Department ,
Sachivalaya, 1 NIL 1 NIL NIL
Gandhinagar,
Jointly with Hon’ble
Governor of Gujarat.
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Sr. No

Shareholder’s
Name

Shareholding at the beginning of

the year

Shareholding at the end of the year

No. of
Shares

% of
total
Shares of
the
company

%of Shares
Pledged /
encumbered
to total
share

No. of
Shares

% of
total
Shares of
the
company

%o0f Shares
Pledged /
encumbered
to total
shares

%
change
in share
holding
during

the

year

Financial Advisor,
Social Justice And
Empowerment
Department,
Sachivalaya,
Gandhinagar,

Jointly with Hon’ble
Governor of Gujarat.

NIL

NIL

NIL

Director, Developing
Caste Welfare
Department, Gujarat,
Gandhinagar,

Jointly with Hon’ble
Governor of Gujarat.

NIL

NIL

NIL

Deputy Director,
Developing Caste
Welfare Department,
Gujarat,
Gandhinagar,

Jointly with Hon’ble
Governor of Gujarat.

NIL

NIL

NIL

Managing

Director, Gujarat
Minorities Finance
and Development
Corporation Limited ,
Jointly with

Hon’ble Governor of

Gujarat.

NIL

NIL

NIL

Managing Director,
Gujarat

Backward Classes

Development
Classes,

Gandhinagar,
Jointly with Hon’ble

Governor of Gujarat.

NIL

NIL

NIL
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Shareholdmghat 4715 [EL AT O Shareholding at the end of the year %
the year change
Shareholder’s % of | %of Shares % of | %of Shares |In share
Sr. No Name o total Pledged / L 5 total Pledged / | holding
Shares | Sharesof |encumbered | o~ |Shares of | encumbered during
the to total the to total the
company share company |  shares year
8 |Chairman, Gujarat
Minorities Finance
and Development .
Corporation Limited, 1 Nil 1 NIL NIL
Jointly with Hon’ble
Governor of Gujarat.
TOTAL|2,00,00,000 100 NIL 2,00,00,000 100 NIL NIL

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
% of I
SN Particulars oot tota % of total
No. of shares of No. of
shares of the
shares the shares
company
company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):
Shareholding at the Cumu_latlve .
.. Shareholding during
beginning the
f th
SN For Each of the Top 10 ot the year year
Shareholders % of total % of total
No. of shares of No. of shares of
shares the shares the
company company
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Shareholding at the Cumu'latlve .
. Shareholding during
beginning the
SN For Each of the Top 10 of the year year
Shareholders % of total % of total
No. of shares of No. of shares of
shares the shares the
company company
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Nil Nil Nil Nil
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
. Cumulative
Sharebho!dln_g at the Shareholding during
eginning the
) ) of the year
SN Shareholding of each_ Directors and year
each Key Managerial Personnel % of total % of total
No. of shares of No. of shares of
shares the shares the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

F) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not

due for payment.

Secured
exlglouaorlliig Unsecured Loans | Deposits In d(;lt_)(:zzlness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of

the financial year

i) Principal Amount NIL 64,52,48,313 NIL NIL

i) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Secured
exlgloua:i;g Unsecured Loans | Deposits In d;)(:;[e?jlness
deposits
iii) Interest accrued but due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL 64,52,48,313 NIL NIL
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
* Addition NIL 25,92,20,261 NIL NIL
* Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL 90,44,68,574 NIL NIL
i) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL 90,44,68,574 NIL NIL

XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
MD -—-- -—-- ---
1 Gross salary NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
section 17(3) Income- tax Act,
1961
2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
4 | Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

-as % of profit
-others, specify...
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SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Total (A) NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
B. Remuneration to other directors
SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
1 | Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
2 | Other Non-Executive NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
Directors/Chairman And Vice
Chairman
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
(Honorarium to Chairman)
Total (2) NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
Total Managerial NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/ MANAGER/WTD
SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CS CFO Total
1 | Gross salary NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- NIL NIL NIL NIL
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section NIL NIL NIL NIL
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SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CS CFO Total
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL

XI1. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
the Description | Penalty / [RD/ if any (give
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ Details)
Act Compounding | COURT]

fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat Minorities Finance and
Development Corporation Limited
Place: Gandhinagar

Date:
Managing Director Director
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION LIMITED, GANDHINAGAR FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2020.

The preparation of financial statements of the Gujarat Minorities Finance and Development
Corporation Limi.ted, Gandhinagar for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the
(‘omptroll'er and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10)
of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 07 July 2022.
I. on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of Gujarat
Minorities Finance and Development Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar for the year ended 31
March 2020. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory
Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.
Based on my sup;plemenlary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant matters
under Section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are
necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related audit
report:

A. Comments on Financial Position:
Balance Sheet
Current Liabilities
1. Short term Financial Liabilities (Note 7)
The above does not include accrued interest of ¥ 44.86 lakh for 2019-20 being receivable

from GSFS on the unspent balances of GOG grants parked with GSFS by the Company. This
has resulted in understatement of Interest Receivable form GSFS on the Asset Side as well as

understatement of short-term Financial Liabilities (GSFS Interest payable to GOG).

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of Indin

)
/4 I
F ol §
Place: Qos\w) (Yashwant Kumar)

Date: 060422 Pr. Accountant General (Audit-1)
Gujurat, Rajkot
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J‘a,ng/wi & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

709-710, Mahakant, Opp. V. S. Hospital, Ashram Road, Anmedabad - 380 006
Tele : (O) 079-2657 8064, 6724
E-mail : alsanghvi@rediffmail.com, nawal_gupta’@yahoo.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members,

Gujarat Minorities Finance & Development Corporation Limited,

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gujarat Minorities Finance &
Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at
March 31, 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then

ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its Loss
and cash flows for the year ended on that date, subject to the following (a) to (f):

a) We draw your attention to note no (18.6) regarding non-reconciliation and non- confirmation of
individual beneficiaries/borrowers A/c. Such subsidiary individual beneficiary/borrower
accounts are not updated by the Corporation after financial year 2010-2011 and hence the
balance of general ledger has not been reconciled. This can have subsequent impact on
financial statements; however, the impact is not ascertainable.

b) We draw your attention to note no. (18.7.1):

e Regarding charging of interest @ 5% instead of 4% on loan to Handicapped female
beneficiaries / borrowers. The impact on Financial Statements is not ascertainable. To this
extent, the profit is overstated.

c) Regarding non charging of 3% interest on loan to Micro Finance and 6% & 6.136% interest on
loan to Milk Union. The impact on Financial Statements is not ascertainable. To this extent, the
profit is understated.

d) We draw your attention to note no. (18.8) regarding reversal of ad-hoc 85% of interest income
out of interest charged on (1) Loans to Minorities, (2) Handicapped for the year. The reversal is
based on subjective judgment of the Corporation and actual non-recovery of interest could be
different. The impact on Financial Statements is not ascertainable.
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e) We draw your attention to note no. (18.9) for providing of Bad and Doubtful Debts of Rs.
1,01,06,949/- on ad-hoc basis and its implication on Financial Statements, amount of which is
not ascertainable, if actual Bad and Doubtful Debt is identified and provided.

f) We draw your attention to note no. (18.10) regarding non apportionment of recoveries into
interest and principal amount received from individual beneficiaries/borrower’s A/c and its
subsequent impact on financial statements.

g) We draw your attention to note no. (18.11) regarding pending Reconciliations of various
suspense and other accounts with Subsidiaries etc.

Particulars Current Year (Rs.) Previous Year (Rs.)
Recovery Suspense account 80,82,952 68,64,134
Recovery Suspense Subsidiary 10,01,446 10,01,446
Unrealized Interest 47,28,97,014 42,59,09,684
Suspense 1,02,154 1,02,154
Rickshaw Loan Suspense 71,585 71,585

The effect of above on financial statements is not ascertainable.
Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of
ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company
as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with
our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
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so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The board of directors
are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls
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e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books; however subsidiary books reflecting
balance of individual beneficiary/borrower loan account are not updated by the Corporation
after financial year 2010-11.

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) n our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
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e) As the Company is a Government Company, in terms of notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated
5th June, 2015, issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the sub-section (2) of Section 164 of
the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure - B and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

As required by section 143(5) of the Act, we give in Annexure — C, a report on the directions and
sub directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

For, Sanghvi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109122W

N. K. Gupta UDIN:22035197AMLWKA3651
Partner Place: Ahmedabad
MRN: 035197 Date:, 07 July, 2022
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’).

We have audited the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gujarat Minorities
Finance & Development Corporation Limited ("the Company") as of 31% March 2020 in
Conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit on Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
financial controls, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note Require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all materials respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The Procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
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company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that transaction is recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3) provide assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material Also, projection
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

1. In our opinion, in general, internal control procedures are inadequate and the same do not
commensurate with the size of the company and nature of business. The company is in the
activities of financing to minorities, handicapped etc. Large number of loan beneficiaries’
accounts exist, whose individual balances are not extracted nor such beneficiaries’ accounts
are reconciled with the total amount of loan/advances as reflected in Balance sheet. Further

various suspense accounts exist and which are not apportioned to individual beneficiary
borrower account, which has a bearing on Financial Statements.

2. As a part of activities of providing loan, the loan beneficiaries/borrowers have to execute legal
enforceable documents. This in our opinion needs to be obtained under proper legal opinion, as
documents by loan beneficiary/borrower have been largely executed on much old stamped
documents. Further, steps for the recovery mechanism need to be strengthened, as the existing
system of recovery appears very weak.

3. The company has appointed a firm of Chartered Accountant for Internal Audit functions. In our
opinion, the internal audit system needs to be strengthened to make it commensurate with the
size and nature of its business and further the scope needs to be expanded on account of
deficiencies and shortcomings noticed in internal control procedures & its execution.

4. Control over computer systems including accounting software and housekeeping (including
maintenance of records) needs to be exercised effectively. Steps for pending old reconciliation
of loans given, recovery effected, accuracy in apportionment of revenue etc are not to the
required standards and needs vast improvement. Existing recovery mechanism appears very
weak, which can be strengthened with accuracy of accounting records.

Subject to matter (1) to (4) stated above, in our opinion, the company has, in all material respect, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2020, based on the
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internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, Sanghvi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109122W

N. K. Gupta UDIN:22035197AMLWKA3651
Partner Place: Ahmedabad
MRN: 035197 Date: 07 July, 2022
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ANNEXURE- C TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

Directions indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of
audit of annual accounts of Gujarat Minorities Finance & Development Corporation Limited for
the year 2019-20 issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under section 143(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Based on the information and explanations given to us we report as under:

Sr
No

Areas Examined

Observation/Finding

1)

Whether the company has clear
title/lease deeds for freehold and
leasehold respectively? If not please
state the area of freehold and
leasehold land for which title/lease
deeds are not available.

The Corporation has its Office at Ground Floor, Block
No. 11, Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Gandhinagar-
382010. This Office has been given by the
Government of Gujarat approximately in 1987 to the
erstwhile Gujarat Minority Board. The said Gujarat
Minority Board was subsequently transferred to
GMFDCL vide Board Resolution 14 dated 22.02.2000
and with the only instruction to pay electricity bills.
Since, then the Corporation has been using the same
for its business purposes. However, the same has not
been capitalized in the books of accounts of the
Corporation, as it belongs to the Government.

()

Please report whether there are any
cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. If yes, the
reasons thereof, and the amount
involved.

The company has reversed 85% of interest (Rs.
5,20,76,699/-) as unrealized portion of interest on ad-
hoc basis. So only 15% of total interest is considered
as realizable interest.

©)

Whether  proper  records  are
maintained for inventories lying with
third parties & assets received as gift
from Government  or  other
authorities.

No such instances noticed during the year under audit.

For, Sanghvi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109122W

N. K. Gupta
Partner
MRN: 035197

UDIN: 22035197AMLWKA3651
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 07July, 2022
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GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
Balance Sheet As on 31st March, 2020

Particulars SCHEDULE As on 31st As on 31st March,
REFRENCE | March, 2020 2019
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 -8,33,58,516 -8,05,15,581
(c) Money received against share warrants
(2) Share Application Money Pending
Allotment - )
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Financial Liabilities 3 90,44,68,574 64,52,48,313
(b) Long Term Provisions 4 18,10,827 17,21,740
(c) Other Non-Current Liabilities 5 99,51,097 86,60,830
(4) Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowing 6 - -
(b) Short Term Financial Liabilities 7 - 31,02,448
(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 1,67,66,258 2,56,90,920
(d) Provisions 9 3,29,090 4,86,629
(e) Current Tax Liabilities(Net) - -
Total 1,04,99,67,328 80,43,95,297

I1LASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed assets 10 17,52,868 20,82,181
(b) Financial Assets 11 70,06,72,370 58,90,81,786
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - -
(d) Other Non Current Assets 12 11,70,931 6,53,847
(2) Current Assets
(@) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets 13 34,61,45,054 21,22,32,381
(c) Assets for Current Tax (Net)
(d) Other current assets 14 2,26,105 3,45,102
(3) Non-Current Assets Classified As Held - -
For Sale
Total 1,04,99,67,328 80,43,95,297
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 18 & 19

Notes referred to above and attached hereto form an integral part of Balance
Sheet

As per our report of even date attached.

For, Sanghvi & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountant

FRN : 109122w Managing Director

N.K. Gupta

(Partner) Director

M. No.: 035197

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Gandhinagar

Date:  July, 2022 Date:07th July, 2022

GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020

. For the year For the year ending
Particulars Note No ending on 31st

March. 2020 on 31st March, 2019

I. Revenue from operations
A.Interest Income 6,66,53,099 5,86,05,621
Interest From Minority Beneficiaries 5,17,28,658 4,70,10,240
Interest From Handicapped Beneficiaries 92,91,685 82,68,971
Interest From Milk Union - -
Interest on Education Loan 22,88,815 18,10,682
Interest on G.O.G Education Loan Minority 31,64,247 15,06,143
Interest of Education Loan handicapped 10,985 9,585
Interest NMDC Micro Credit - -
Interest on VIRASAT Loan 1,68,709 -
Less: Unrealised Interest -5,20,76,699 -4.69,87,330
Sub Total 1,45,76,400 1,16,18,291
B.Administrative Grant (GOG) 2,25,00,000 1,27,39,000
I1. Other Income 12 66,19,919 10,56,855
I11. Total Revenue (I +11) 4,36,96,319 2,54,14,146

V. Expenses:

Employee benefit expense 13 62,13,275 76,91,200
Financial costs 14 2,65,86,555 58,75,184
Depreciation and amortization expense 15 3,48,303 5,71,501
Other expenses 16 30,87,405 28,58,628
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. Fo_r the year For the year ending
Particulars Note No ending on 31st on 31st March. 2019
March, 2020 '
Prior Period ltems 17 - 10,000
Provision For Doubtful Debt 1,01,06,949 61,17,828
IV.Total Expenses 4,63,42,487 2,31,24,341
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary
items and tax (nr-1v) -26,46,168 22,89,805
V1. Exceptional ltems - -
V1. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V
-VI) -26,46,168 22,89,805
VIII. Extraordinary Items - -
IX. Profit before tax (VII - VIII) -26,46,168 22,89,805
X. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred tax - -
XI. Profit(Loss) from the perid from continuing
operations (IX-X) -26,46,168 22,89,805
XII. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
XI1I. Tax expense of discounting operations - -
XI1V. Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations
(X - X111) - -
XV. Profit/(Loss) for the period (X1 + XIV) -26,46,168 22,89,805
XVI. Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic -0.13 0.11
(2) Diluted -0.13 0.11
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 18 & 19

Notes referred to above and attached hereto form an integral part of Statement

of Profit & Loss

As per our report of even date attached.
For, Sanghvi & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 109122w

N.K. Gupta

(Partner)

M. No.: 035197

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: July, 2022

For and on behalf of

Managing Director

Director

Place: Gandhinagar
Date:07th July, 2022
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GUJARAT MINORITY FINANACE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED,
GANDHINAGAR
Cash Flow Statement for the year ending 31st March, 2020

PARTICULARS

31st March 2020

Amount (Rs.)
(A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit\(Loss) as per statement of profit and loss -26,46,168
Add\Less : Non Cash Items
Depreciation 3,48,303.00
Capital Reserve W/off -1,96,767.00
1,51,536.00 1,51,536
Add\Less : Changes in working capital -14,05,14,214
Sub Total (A) : -14,30,08,846
(B) Cash Flow from Investment Activities
Deposit with GSFC and others -6,74,16,878
Purchase of fixed assets -18,990
Sub Total (B) : -6,74,35,868
(C) Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Unsecured Loans 25,92,42,163
Grant for Purchase of Vehicle 0
Addition in share capital 0
Sub Total (C) : 25,92,42,163
Net Cash inflow\outflow 4,87,97,449
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,33,29,933
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,21,27,382
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GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet (Amt in Rupees)

Note : 1 Share Capital

Sr.

As on 31st March,

As on 31st March,

No Particulars 2020 2019
1| AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
2| CAPITAL
19993000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each,
Fully
Paid up 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
Particulars
Opening Share Capital
(1,90,93,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.) 20,00,00,000 19,99,30,000
Add : New Capital (SHARE APPLI TRF) 0 70,000
Closing Share Capital
(19,99,3000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.) 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
Total 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
Note : 2 Reserve & Surplus
1 | Capital Reserve
(A) Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 5.54.504 8,40,820
Add : Grant received during the year
Less: Written Off During the year (1,96,767) (2,86,316)
Closing Balance 3,567,737 5,54,504
2| Deferred Government Grant Unutilised i i
2 | Surplus (Profit & Loss Account)
Opening Balance -8,10,70,085 -8,33,59,890
Less : Depreciation written off for
implementing Schedule 1l of Companies Act, i i
2013
For The Year -26,46,168 22,89,805
Closing Balance -8,37,16,253 -8,10,70,085
Total -8,33,58,516 -8,05,15,581
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Sr. Particulars As on 31st March, As on 31st March,
No 2020 2019
Note : 3 Long Term Financial Liabilities
Long Term Borrowing other than Bank
1| NHFDC Term Loan 7,96,10,573 4,90,65,300
2 | NMDFC Delhi Term Loan 17,62,26,624 13,68,07,171
3| G.0.G. Term Loan 45,62,23,377 26,69,67,842
State Government Loan Matching
4 | Contribution 19,24,08,000 19,24,08,000
Total 90,44,68,574 64,52,48,313
Note : 4 Long Term Provisions
Provision from Employment Benefit
1| Gratuity Payable 10,67,000 9,99,698
2 | Leave Salary Payable 7,43,827 7,22,042
Total 18,10,827 17,21,740
Note : 5 Other Non Current Liabilities
4% Interest Subsidy for Riot Effect
1 L 11,35,396 11,35,396
Beneficiaries
2 | Advance Recovery 41,66,580 28,76,313
3| EMD Deposit 3,10,000 3,10,000
4 Gujarat Backword Class Development
Corporation 25,190 25,190
5 | Kutch Development Grant 4,00,000 4,00,000
6 | Milch Animal Subsidy Payable 11,53,408 11,53,408
7 | Retention Money 9,260 9,260
8 | Suspense 1,02,154 1,02,154
9 | Training Grant Payable 15,89,629 15,89,629
10 | Welfare Fund 9,87,895 9,87,895
11 | Rickshaw Loan Suspense A/c F.Y. 2002-03 71,585 71,585
Total 99,51,097 86,60,830
Note : 6 Short Term Borrowing
Short Term Borrowing other than Bank
1 | NMDFC Share Contribution - -
Total 0 0
Note : 7 Short Term Financial Liabilities
Sr. | Particulars As on 31st March, As on 31st March,
No 2020 2019
1 | GSFS Interest Payable to G.O.G. 0 31,02,448
Total 0 31,02,448
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Sr. Particulars As on 31st March, As on 31st March,
No 2020 2019
Note : 8 Other Current Liabilities
1 | Duties & Taxes
(a) TDS Payable On Salary - 1,884
(b) TDS Payable (Audit Fees) - 10,000
Sub Total (A) - 11,884
2 | Other Current Liabilities
(a) Grant Recl Aid NMDFC & Vikas Mahila 2,50,000 -
Ind Soc
(b) Electricity Expense Payable - 6,248
(c) Expenses Payable 5,62,985 3,88,015
(d) JRD Services - 14,428
(e) Telephone Expenses Payable - 2,100
(f) Grant for District 1,57,55,000 2,43,55,000
(g) LIC Payable
LIC Deducetd but not paid 83,071 89,333
Excess amount deducted of LIC 13,041 23,237
Insurance Premium Handicap 1,02,091 88,356
(h) Share Application money excess received 70 70
(i) Datatech Computers Pvt Ltd - 6,91,504
(j) Gujarat Informatics Ltd. 0 20,745
Sub Total (B) 1,67,66,258 2,56,79,036
Total 1,67,66,258 2,56,90,920

Note : 9 Provision

Sr. Particulars As on 31st March, As on 31st March,
No 2020 2019
1 | Provision From Employees Benefit
(a) Salary & Wages Payable - 2,26,689
(b) GPF Deduction/HRA Deduction 22,600 5,940
(c) Professional Tax payable/Income Tax 4,890
(d) House Rent Payable 25,200 25,200
Sub Total (A) 52,690 2,57,829
2 | Others
(a)Audit Fees Payable 2,76,400 2,28,800
Sub Total (B) 2,76,400 2,28,800
Total 3,29,090 4,86,629
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GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet

Note : 11 Financial Assets
Sr. | Particulars As on 31st March, As on 31st March,
No 2020 2019
1) | Security Deposit
a) Secured, Considered Good :
GSFS Call Money Deposit 95,003 2,00,95,003
b) Unsecured, Considered Good :
Petrol Deposit 17,800 17,800
House Rent Deposit 9,600 9,600
¢) Doubtful
I1) | Loans & Advances to related parties
IV) | Other Long Term Advances
Loans to Beneficiaries, Agencies &
Societies
Annexure to Note 8 1,46,59,20,985 1,27,24,04,667
Less: Recovery Suspense Account 88,26,484 90,84,398
Less: Penalty Recovered 97,19,668 97,19,668
Less: Excess Payment Recovered 14,27,167 14,27,167
Less:Provision for Doubtful Loans 22,04,23,986 21,03,17,037
Less: Unrealise Interest 52,49,73,713 47,28,97,014
Less: Bad Debt W/o - -
Closing Balance 70,05,49,967 56,89,59,383
Total 70,06,72,370 58,90,81,786
Note : 12 Other Non Current Assets
1 Long Term Trade and Other Receivable
District Advance-Outsourcing (Notes 5,12,640 5,74,230
12.1)
2 Others (Notes 12.1) 6,58,291 79,617
Total 11,70,931 6,53,847
Note : 13 Financial Assets
1 Current Investment
(a) Government Securities 26,40,17,672 17,66,00,976
(b) Interest Receivable 0 23,01,472
Sub Total (1) 26,40,17,672 17,89,02,448
2 Cash & Cash Equivalent
(a) Cash-In-Hand 21,268 40,757
Sub Total (2) 21,268 40,757
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Sr. | Particulars As on 31st March, As on 31st March,
No 2020 2019
3 Balances with Banks

(@) In Current Account

Axis Bank 910020036249866 10,260 10,260

SBI CA Account 10325061835 3,38,34,865 77,11,101

SBI CA Account 30709330260 3,33,92,281 37,39,218

(b) In Saving Account

Axis Bank 909010043217262 96 92

Bank of Baroda (Dena Bank) 51,69,701 -

72830100009142

Baroda Guj Gramin Bank 5202- 12,25,051

742210002609 BGGB

HDFC Account - 50100251742775 (Loan 2,45,336

Diss Ac)

SBI Bank Ac - 39010396955 (New 4,13,344

Account)

DCB Bank (SB) - 0411010000062 61,65,051 59,09,044

Dena Bank 098510025090 - 53,78,774

DGGB Bank 5202 - 10,39,887

HDFC Bank 50100252465297 3,09,644 67,459

Union Bank 359302010050183 13,40,485 94,33,341

Sub Total (3) 8,21,06,114 3,32,89,176

Total 34,61,45,054 21,22,32,381

Note : 14 Other Current Assets
1 Others

(a) Loans To Staff Member
Farukbhai Pathan 550 550
SR TATTI 6,000 0
Sharif variya 2,150 2,150
Shri S.N.Gamit (Managing Director) 5,160 5,160

GMFDDCL
Y.K. Diwan 2,000 2,000
Yakub diwan 7,099.00 29,000.00
G M Prajapati - 25,000.00
Mohsin Chauhan 8,000.00 8,000.00
Telephone Charges Receivables 0 2,350
Yasin Chauhan / (PY -R N Kuchara) 2,000 10,000

Sub Total (A) 32,959 84,210
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Sr. | Particulars As on 31st March, As on 31st March,
No 2020 2019
(b) Loans To Others
Raj Rehanbanu Sikandar 24,413 24,413
Sub Total (B) 24,413 24,413
(c) Other Receivable
Exhibition Exps Receivable 1,68,733 2,36,479
Sub Total (C) 1,68,733 2,36,479
Total 2,26,105 3,45,102

GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Profit & Loss Accounts

Note : 12 Other Income

Sr. Particulars For the year For the year
No ending on 31st | ending on 31st
March, 2020 March, 2019
1 Other Income (Misc Income) 22,051 6,722
2 Interest on Bank Accounts(FD & SB) 6,83,429 6,89,771
3 Interest on GSFS Deposits 57,17,672 -
4 Lic Increase/Decrease Handicape Loan - (60)
5 Rebate Interest on Loan-NMDFC - 74,106
6 Capital Reserve Write Off 1,96,767 2,86,316
Total 66,19,919 10,56,855
Note : 13 Employement Benefit Expenses
1 Bonus to Staff 1,184 1,184
2 Gratuity Expences 67,302 6,13,194
3 L.T.C expense/Incentive 79,500 -
4 Office Contingency Salary 5,35,371 5,81,628
5 Outsourcing Expences 28,01,927 31,69,844
6 Salary & Wages 27,27,991 33,24,537
7 Uniform Expences - 813
Total 62,13,275 76,91,200
Note :14 Financial Cost
1 Interest Expenses
Interest On Loan- NMDFC 46,61,208 33,15,066
Interest On Loan- NHFDC 13,70,760 24,63,762
Interest on GOG Loan 1,92,55,535.00 -
Sub Total 2,52,87,503 57,78,828

61




21° Annual Report

A Govt. of Gujarat

Year 2019-20

Enterprise
Sr. Particulars For the year For the year
No ending on 31st | ending on 31st
March, 2020 March, 2019

2 Bank Charges 12,99,052 96,356

Total 2,65,86,555 58,75,184
Note : 15 Depreciation & Amortised Cost

1 Depreciation 3,48,303 5,71,501

Total 3,48,303 5,71,501
Note : 16 Other Expenses

1 Director's Expenses
Honorium to Chairman - 1,00,000
Sitting Fees to Directors - 16,500
Gas Fuel Expense - 2,726
Travelling Expenses (Directors) 15,000 1,22,466
Sub Total (1) 15,000 2,41,692

2 Administrative Expenses
AC Machine Repairing 6,550 30,260
Audit Fees (Internal) 82,600 70,800
Audit Fees (Statutory) 90,300 59,000
Board Meeting Expense 4,878 26,423
Consulting Charges (CS) 1,41,600 1,51,040
Conveyance Expenses 6,306 1,430
Electric Fitting & Repairing Exp - 730
Electricity Expenses 1,20,766 1,17,595
Entertainment Expenses 1,09,775 1,42,535
Filling Fees (ROC) 1,11,310 14,800
Internet Connection Charges - 20,960
Tea and Refreshment 2,880 4,696
News paper & periodic - 1,048
Office Expenses 1,45,694 45,288
Petrol & Diesel Expenses 3,86,168 456,739
Postage Expenses 96,431 2,09,667
Professional Fees 86,610 -
Misc Expense - other (Petch Exps) 203 -
Samarambh Expenses 2,400 4,68,217
Stationary & Printing Expenses 2,35,481 1,62,182
Telephone Expences - Call Charges 26,353 33,971
Telephone Expences - Other - 2,692
Travelling Expenses 68,670 73,675
Vehicle Insurance 1,15,448 36,054
Vehicle Repairing 1,48,218 2,03,751
Sub Total (2) 19,88,641 23,33,553
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Sr. Particulars For the year For the year
No ending on 31st | ending on 31st
March, 2020 March, 2019
3 Schematic Expenses
Advertisement Expenses 4,22,113 60,108
Awareness Camp 5,11,960 (3,920)
Computer Expenses 74,396 1,45,115
Xerox Expenses 75,295 82,080
Sub Total (3) 10,83,764 2,83,383
Total 30,87,405 28,58,628
Note : 17 Prior Period Items
1 Prior Period Expenses - 10,000
Total 0 10,000

GUJARAT MINORITIES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
Groupings forming part of accounts

Notes : 12.1 Other Non Current Assets

Particulars As at 31.03.20 As at 31.03.19
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Dist Manager GMFDCL - Bharuch 21,878.00 21,878.00
Dist Manager GMFDCL - Kutch 18,750.00 18,750.00
Dist Manager GMFDCL - Surat 6,919.00 6,919.00
Dist Manager GMFDCL - Vadodara 20,817.00 20,817.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Dahod 31,625.00 31,649.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Jamnagar 18,276.00 18,276.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Junagadh 6,982.00 7,248.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Kutchh 17,288.00 42,038.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Navsari 17,079.00 17,079.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Porbandar 9,691.00 7,812.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Ahmedabad 20,710.00 18,575.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Amreli 15,863.00 18,111.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Anand 8,785.00 17,324.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Arvalli 17,854.00 17,854.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Banaskantha 15,210.00 15,210.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Bharuch 16,301.00 16,301.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Bhavnagar 17,779.00 17,779.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Dang 12,969.00 12,969.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Gandhinagar 14,825.00 29,508.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Kheda 16,165.00 16,164.75
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Particulars As at 31.03.20 As at 31.03.19
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Jilla Samaj Surksha - Mehsana 26,351.00 26,351.49
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Mahisagar 15,429.00 15,429.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Narmada 9,245.00 9,245.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Panchmahal 25,738.00 25,738.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Patan 16,332.00 16,332.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Rajkot 688.00 15,781.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Sabarkantha 19,087.00 19,087.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Surat 16,273.00 16,273.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Surendranagar 19,550.00 19,550.48
Jilla Samaj Surksha - VVadodara 16,612.00 16,612.00
Jilla Samaj Surksha - Valsad 16,569.00 16,569.00
Samaj Kalyan Adhikari - Dahod 5,000.00 5,000.00
Sub Total (A) 5,12,640 5,74,230
Other

Handicapped Excess Loan Account 3,825 3,825
Handicapped Loan Suspense Account (2110260004) 29,435 29,435
Pradhan Mantri Jan Vikas Karyakram 5,90,000 -
Prepaid Insurance 35,031 46,357
Sub Total (B) 6,58,291 79,617
Total 11,70,931 6,53,847
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NOTE: 18
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
2019-20

18.1 The assets and Liabilities have been taken over from erstwhile Gujarat Minority Board on
01-04-2000 as per Board’s resolution No.: 14, dated: 22-02-2000.

18.2  Out of the loan received from NMDFC and outstanding as on 31.03.19 amounting to Rs.
1,62,26,624/- (previous year Rs. 13,68,07,171/-) is fully guaranteed by Government of
Gujarat (GOG). No provision for Government Guarantee fee is made; as the Corporation is
exempted from payment of Guarantee fees vide GOG, FD Circular No.: BHD/1098/3764/A,
dated: 09-12-1998.

18.3  As per lending policy of NMDFC, as accepted and approved by the State Government and
the Corporation, the State Government is required to Contribute 10% as matching share of
the loans disbursed to beneficiaries. During the year 2019-20 State Government has given
amount of Nil (Balance as on 31-3-20 Rs. 19,02,50,000/-, P.Y. Rs. 19,02,50,000 towards the
10% matching contribution of minorities loan and Rs. Nil/- (Balance as on 31-3-20 Rs.
21,58,000/-, P.Y. 21,58,000/-) towards matching contribution of handicapped loan. This
matching contribution is accounted on receipt basis only.

18.4 During the widespread riot throughout the State of Gujarat from 28™ February 2002
onwards, it is likely that some of the beneficiaries might have been the victims of such riots
in the form of loss of property or loss of life or both. GOG has allotted Rs. 14,06,700/-
during 2006-07 and Rs. 33,46,096/- during 2007-08 (i.e., Rs. 47,52,796/-) to be utilized
towards subsidy of interest on loans given to Riot affected beneficiaries. Out of the said
subsidy Rs. 35,95,800/- has been utilized during the year 2008-09, Rs.21,600/ during the
year 2010-11 and Rs. Nil during the year. Balance amount of Rs.11,35,396/- is shown as
current liabilities in the balance sheet which is yet to be passed on to the riot effected
beneficiaries.

18,5 Milk Animal Subsidy, Training grant and Kutch development grant received from
Government of Gujarat are specifically for releasing to the concerned beneficiaries, major
portion of which is yet not passed on to beneficiaries and is accounted for as other long-term
liabilities under note 5.

Particulars Amount Rs

Milch Animal subsidy 11,53,408/-
Training grant 15,89,629/-
Kutch Development grant 4,00,000/-
Total 31,43,037/-

18.6 Reconciliation of subsidiary ledger and general ledger:

The updation of Subsidiary ledgers for loan disbursed to Minority, Handicapped etc. has
been pending since long period. Hence, we are not in a position to comment upon actual
balance shown in their accounts in financial books. Due to pending updation of subsidiary
ledger, Reconciliation of individual ledger with General Ledger has been pending. On
account of this, impact on the Profit/Loss of the Corporation is likely to arise, the amount of
which is not ascertained.
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18.7 Interest on Loans:

Year 2019-20

18.7.1. The Corporation is in the activities of financing to the Minorities, Handicapped, Education
loans etc. at varying interest rate per annum as given below:

Sr.
No.

Category
Beneficiary/Borrower

of

Interest to be
charged by the
Corporation

Interest charged
by the
Corporation

Interest excess/
(short charged)

Minorities

6%

6%

Handicapped —Male

5%

5%

Handicapped —Female

4%

5%

1%

Education Loan

3%

3%

Micro Finance

3%

3%

OO B WIN| -

Milk Union

6% and 6.136%

6% and 6.136%

18.8

18.9

18.10

Interest under the category of Handicapped- female has been excess charged by 1%.
Accordingly, the profits of the Corporation are overstated to that extent. However, such
amount of excess interest has not been separately ascertained by the Corporation since the
Corporation has calculated interest @ 5% on Handicapped category as a whole.

The corporation has not charged interest on Loans to Milk Unions and Loans under Micro
Finance as 100% provision has been provided against the same.

The Corporation on an ad-hoc basis has been reversing 85% of interest charged on loan to
Minorities and Handicapped beneficiaries for unrealized portion as estimated by the
Corporation based on its subjective judgment. There is no interest realization made in
micro finance and milk union loan as there is no recovery in such account estimated.

During the year there has been bad and Doubtful debts identified by the Corporation.
During the past years, the Corporation has been providing Bad Debt Provision. On
account of non-reconciliation of individual ledger of beneficiaries/borrower’s loans with
general ledger, and further nonexistence of system of identifying irregular and non-
realizable loans, the quantum of actual bad and doubtful debts has not been identified.
Actual identification of Bad and Doubtful Loans has the impact on profit/loss of the
Corporation, the amount of which is not ascertained. However, corporation has provided
on an ad-hoc basis at 5% on Outstanding amount other than which were identified by the
corporation to be write-off fully.

Recoveries received from beneficiaries/borrowers are not credited to individual account.
Further, interest on loan in individual beneficiary/borrower is not charged each account
wise. As a consequence of this, the individual borrower/beneficiary account does not
reflect the correct outstanding balance. This does not enable the exact apportionment of
outstanding interest due and outstanding principal due amount. To the extent interest in
each individual borrower/beneficiary account is not charged on actual basis, it will have
the impact on profit/loss account, the amount which is not ascertained.

18.11 Suspense Accounts:

There is certain suspense and other accounts which are pending for appropriation/allocation to
individual beneficiaries/borrowers. Such suspense accounts are as follows:
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Particulars Current Year (Rs.) | Previous Year (Rs.)
Recovery Suspense account 78,31,115 80,82,952
Recovery Suspense Subsidiary 9,82,776 10,01,446
Unrealized Interest 52,46,33,966 47,28,97,014
Suspense 1,02,154 1,02,154
Rickshaw Loan Suspense 71,585 71,585

18.12

18.13

18.14

18.15

18.16

The effect of appropriation of above suspense and other accounts shall have the impact on
profit/loss and balance sheet of the Corporation, the amount of which is not ascertained.

Corporation has received Rs. 1,50,00,000/- During the year, towards contribution for loan to
beneficiaries. The Amount will be repayable to the State Government upon recovery of loan
from beneficiaries. The Board of Directors vide resolution No.: 15, Dated: 27-09-2001
decided that the said amount should be treated as Loan from State Government, pending
finalization of terms, conditions and tenure of repayment. In absence of the terms and
conditions of such loans and clarification about the terms / nature of loans, no provision has
been made in the accounts in respect of interest payable to State Government on such loans,
if any.

Since the Company is not engaged in any kind of manufacturing activities, the information
in respect of manufacturing activities required under Para ii, iii, iv, and v part 1l of Schedule
I11 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable and hence not furnished.

In the opinion of Corporation, all applicable Accounting Standards issued by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India have been followed and complied with, considering the
extent of applicability in view of the nature of activities carried on by the Corporation and
its organizational set up.

Auditors’ remuneration.

2019-20 2018-19
Audit Fees :  Rs. 50000/- Rs. 50000/-
Service Tax-GST : Rs. 9000/- Rs. 9000/-
Tax Audit Fee . Rs. Nil Rs. Nil
Expenses : Rs. Nil Rs. Nil
Total Rs. 59000/- Rs. 59000/-

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

The Corporation has not received any intimation from any creditor, Supplier, Vendor or
other Party who has been registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, to whom
dues, if any, are pending to be paid by the Corporation.

18.17 Remuneration to Directors:

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Salary to Managing Director NIL NIL
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution NIL NIL

Leave encashment paid on /
Retirement-shown as recoverable

NIL NIL

Sub-Total NIL NIL
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Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Honorarium to Chairman and Vice-Chairman NIL 1,00,000 /-
Sitting Fees NIL 16,500 /-
Sub-Total NIL 1,16,500 /-
Grand Total NIL 1,16,500 /-
18.18 The figures for the previous year are regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to make

18.19

18.20

18.21

18.22

18.23

18.24

them comparable with the current year’s figures.

Balances of Loans & Advances, Creditors, Other Liabilities and Receivables are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation, if any with the parties and subject to that, provisions for all
liabilities are adequate in the opinion of the company.

Foreign Currency transaction:
There are no foreign currency transactions for the financial year ending on 31st March 2020.

The Company has been exempted for time being by Reserve Bank of India from registration
as NBFC vide letter no. DNBS (AH) No. 1315/01.09.001/2013-14 dated 31-01-2014.

Fraud There was one case of fraud found in F.Y.2009-10 for the year 2007-08. Recovery
agent made fraud of Rs.1,64,130/-. The said amount was charged to Profit & Loss Account
during the previous year and credit to individual beneficiaries is given during the year. The
said amount is written back as on 31-03-2011 and shown as recoverable under “Loans &
Advances”.

Loan From G.O.G. During the year corporation received Rs 17,00,00,000/- from
Government Of Gujarat for disbursement of Loan to Beneficiaries. Balance of Loan
outstanding as on last day 45,62,23,377 as unutilized.

In the case of Education Loan, the corporation maintains Common Ledger and Borrower-
wise ledgers. There is a reconciliation difference of Rs. 8,11,544 between these two ledgers.
There is also reconciliation difference in the Interest Income booked in general ledger and
borrower-wise ledger amounting to Rs. 1,99,999.

As per our report of even date attached herewith

For, Sanghvi & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109122W

Managing Director

N. K. Gupta
Partner
MRN: 035197
Director
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Gandhinagar
Date:  July, 2022 Date: 07t July, 2022
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NOTE: 19
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES - 2019-20
19.1 Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements:

The accounts are prepared on accrual and the historical cost convention basis having due
regard to the fundamental of accounting assumptions of going concern, consistency and
compliance of mandatory accounting standards.

19.2 Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of
financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting year end. Although
these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,
actual results could differ from these estimates.

19.3 Depreciation, Depletion and Value written off:

a. Depreciation on all fixed assets except on land has been provided based on the useful
life of the assets in the manner prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013

b. Depreciation of assets acquired out of the grants has been provided in the accounts
and credit for the corresponding amount has been transferred from Capital Reserve
to Profit & Loss Account.

19.4 Revenue Recognition:

All items of income/expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis except the following:

Certain Allowances linked with basic scale of salary which are payable at the rates
prescribed by Government of Gujarat from time to time.

19.5 Fixed Assets:

a. Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or value accepted if received in kind in
accounts.

19.6 Grant:
Administrative Grant and Other Revenue Grant have been credited to profit & Loss Accounts.

Government grant related to acquisition of Fixed Assets is treated as “Deferred Government
Grant Unutilized” shown under head Reserve and Surplus. When the grant is utilized to
purchase the asset, it is shown as “Deferred Government Grant Utilized” and an amount
equal to proportionate depreciation of such asset is credited to Statement of Profit and Loss
from the said Deferred Government Grant. However, In case of Non-Depreciable assets,
Grant relating to such asset is treated as Capital Reserve in the books of Accounts.

19.7 Investments:

Investments held by the Company which are long-term in nature are stated at cost unless
there is any permanent diminution in value. Current investments are valued at cost or market
price or fair value, whichever is lower. Earnings on investments are accounted for on accrual
basis.
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19.8 Employee Benefits:

Gratuity for employees have been provided on the formula as per the provision of Payment
of Gratuity Act, 1972. Provision for leave encashment has been made in the accounts for the
full amount due to employees as at the close of the year.

In case of State Government Employees on deputation, Leave Salary and Pension
Contribution are accounted and charged to expenditure as and when intimation is received,
and amount is paid to State Government irrespective of relevant period of such contribution.

19.9 Segment Reporting:

The Company is engaged in only one Segment i.e., Financial Services of Providing Loans at
concessional rate of interest as determined by respective lending institution to Handicapped
individuals and economically weaker section of minorities, individuals as well as in clusters,
preferably persons living below poverty line. The company is engaged in providing loans
only in the State of Gujarat and geographically there is only one segment.

As the geographical and activity-wise there is only one segment, separate reporting is not
required as all the details of Profit and Loss Account and Schedules attached to it give the
details required.

19.10 Related Party Transactions:

The Company has not entered into any related party transaction except as mentioned in Note
No. 18.17.

19.11 Earnings Per Share:

The Company has adopted Accounting Standard — 20 on “Earnings Per Share (EPS)” for
calculation of EPS. The disclosures in this regard are as given below:

) Year ended
Particulars
31.03.20 31.03.19
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax (26,46,168) 22,89,805
Weighted average number of equity shares of
Rs. 10/- each outstanding during the year 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
Basic/diluted earnings per share (0.13) 0.11

19.12 Tax Expense:

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. No provision has been made in the
accounts for income-tax liability, since the income of the Corporation is considered exempt
under clause (26BB) of section 10 of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Further, owing to no
income-tax liability, the question of deferred tax also does not arise.

19.13 Impairment of Assets:

At each balance sheet date, the carrying amounts of fixed assets are reviewed by the
management to determine whether there is any indication that those assets suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is
estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's net selling price and the value in use.
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19.14 Provision and Contingencies:

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their
present value and are determined based on management estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

19.15 Amortization:
Preliminary expenses are amortized over a period of ten (10) years.

As per our report of even date attached herewith

For, Sanghvi & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109122W

Managing Director

N. K. Gupta
Partner
MRN: 035197
Director
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Gandhinagar
Date:  July, 2022 Date: 07t July, 2022
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address
E-mail Id | Folio No /Client ID | DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby
appoint

Name : | E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : | E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : | E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 21
Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 10" day of November,
2022 at 12:45 Hours at registered office of the company and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions given in the notice of 21 Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

Signed this 19" day of September, 2022 Affix

Revenue
Stamps

Signature of Shareholder  Signature of Proxy holder  Signature of the share holder
across Revenue Stamp

Note:

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the

Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company

*hkkkk
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

21% Adjourned Annual General Meeting

Full name of the members attending

(In block capitals)

Ledger Folio No. /Client ID No. No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

I hereby record my presence at the 21 Adjourned Annual General Meeting.

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since
further copies will not be available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or
by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority
shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from
attending in person and voting at the meeting.

Government Central Press, Gandhinagar.
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